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Egan, Brendhan (REPS)
From: Schubert, Georgia-Kate [Georgia-Kate.Schubert@voda
Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2002 5:47 PM
To: ‘brendhan.egan.reps@aph.gov.au'

C: Stiffe, Peter; Withers, Jonathan
Subject: question on notice
Hi Brendhan,

During Vodafone evidence at the HoR CITA Wireless Inquiry last week in
Sydney, the Chair, Christopher Pyne MP, asked a QON: What is Vodafone's
market capitalisation?

Response: At market close 19/6/02 market capitalisation of Vodafone Group
was 61,676M GBP.

regards
Georgia-Kate

Georgia-Kate Schubert
Manager, Government Affairs
Vodafone Australia

799 Pacific Hwy
CHATSWOOD NSW 2067

p 161294157424
m +61 414 210216
f +61294157380
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This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may
contain confidential or legally privileged information or both. "

No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any "
mistransmission. If you receive this correspondence in error, please
immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You
must not disclose, copy or rely on any part of this correspondence

if you are not the intended recipient.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to
be the views of Vodafone.

This email has been checked for viruses.
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